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The River Frome is a river , approximately 20 miles (32 km) long, which rises in Dodington Park , South Gloucestershire , and flows in a south westerly direction through Bristol , joining the former course of the river Avon in Bristol's Floating Harbour .De rivier de Frome is een rivier , ongeveer 20 mijl (32 km) lang, die ontspringt in Dodington Park , South Gloucestershire , en stroomt in zuidwestelijke richting door Bristol , de toetreding tot de vroegere loop van de rivier de Avon in Bristol Floating Harbour . The mean flow at Frenchay is 60 cubic feet per second (1.7 m 3 /s) The name Frome is shared with several other rivers in South West England and means 'fair, fine, brisk'. 
De gemiddelde stroming op Frenchay is 60 kubieke meter per seconde (1,7 m 3 / s) 
De naam Frome wordt gedeeld met een aantal andere rivieren in Zuid-West-Engeland en betekent 'eerlijke, fijne, stevige'. The river is familiarly known in east Bristol as the Danny . 
De rivier is beter bekend in het oosten als het Bristol Danny. 
Originally the Frome joined the Avon downstream of Bristol Bridge , and formed part of the city defences, but in the thirteenth century the river was diverted through marshland belonging to St Augustine's Abbey (now Bristol Cathedral), as part of major port improvement works.Oorspronkelijk was de Frome lid geworden van de Avon stroomafwaarts van Bristol Bridge , en maakte deel uit van de verdedigingswerken van de stad, maar in de dertiende eeuw werd de rivier omgeleid door moerassen behoren tot St Augustine's Abbey (nu Bristol Cathedral), als onderdeel van de grote havenstad verbetering werken. In the late nineteenth and early twentieth centuries, the lower reaches of the river were culverted and the river now flows under Bristol city centre into St Augustine's Reach. 
In de late negentiende en vroege twintigste eeuw, benedenloop van de rivier waren de gecultuveerd en de rivier stroomt nu onder het centrum van Bristol in St Augustine's Reach. 
As with many urban rivers , the Frome has suffered from pollution , but several stretches run through parks and reserves that sustain a range of wildlife.Zoals met vele stedelijke rivieren , Frome heeft te lijden van de vervuiling , maar strekt zich uit lopen door verschillende parken en reservaten, dat het behoud van een scala aan wilde dieren. The power of the waters were harnessed in many watermills and the area around the river mouth was developed as shipyards by the eighteenth century. 
De kracht van het water werden ingezet in vele watermolens en het gebied rond de monding werd ontwikkeld als scheepswerven in de achttiende eeuw. As the city of Bristol developed, in the nineteenth and twentieth century flooding became a major problem, remedied by the construction of storm drains and diversions. 
Zoals de stad Bristol ontwikkeld, in de negentiende en twintigste eeuw overstromingen werd een groot probleem, verholpen door de aanleg van riolering storm en omleidingen. 
Geschiedenis 
Between Frenchay and Stapleton the river drops nearly 50 feet (15 m), and as a result there a number of corn and other mills were established to harness the water power.Tussen Frenchay en Stapleton de rivier daalt met bijna 50 voet (15 m), met als gevolg dat er een aantal koren en andere molens werden vastgesteld aan de macht gebruik maken van het water. They were undershot mills with no mill ponds . 
Ze waren onderslagrad molens zonder molen vijvers . Today a wheel at Snuff Mills is preserved and the mill buildings of Cleeve Mill survive as a private residence. [ 5 ] 
Vandaag is er een wiel aan Snuff Mills is bewaard en de molen gebouwen van Cleeve Mill overleven als een particuliere woning. 
The Frome originally flowed east of its present-day course from Stone Bridge (now underground by St John's Gate ) along the line of St Stephen's Street and Baldwin Street, joining the Avon near Bristol Bridge .De Frome stroomde oorspronkelijk ten oosten van de huidige-daagse cursus van de Stenen Brug (nu ondergronds door de St John's Gate ) langs de lijn van St Stephen's Street en Baldwin Street, toetreden tot de Avon in de buurt van Bristol Bridge . The narrow strip of high land between the two rivers was a naturally strategic place for the Saxon town of Brigstow, later the walled centre of the city, to develop. 
De smalle strook land tussen de grote twee rivieren is een van nature strategische plek voor de Saksische stad Brigstow, later de ommuurde centrum van de stad te ontwikkelen. When Robert, 1st Earl of Gloucester , rebuilt Bristol Castle , the Frome was diverted (at present-day Broad Weir) to form the castle moat, so that the city was entirely surrounded by water. [ 6 ] 
Toen Robert, 1ste graaf van Gloucester , herbouwd Bristol Castle , was de Frome doorgeschakeld (bij het huidige globale Weir) aan gracht vormen het kasteel, zodat de stad volledig omgeven was door water. 
In the mid thirteenth century the harbour had become so busy that it was decided to divert the Frome into a new course through a marsh belonging to St Augustine's Abbey into a "Deep Ditch" that was dug from Stone Bridge to join the Avon at the present site of Prince Street bridge.In het midden van de dertiende eeuw de haven was zo druk dat het was besloten om Frome doorgeschakeld door het in een nieuwe cursus door een moeras, behorende tot St Augustine's Abbey in een "diepe greppel" dat was gegraven van stenen brug naar Avon toetreden tot de in het huidige site van Prince Street Bridge. This has been the line of the river ever since, known as St Augustine's Reach. [ 7 ] 
Dit is de lijn van de rivier sindsdien bekend als St.-Augustinus: Reach. 
The Floating Harbour was constructed in 1809, isolating the Avon and Frome from tides between Cumberland Basin and Totterdown Lock.De Floating Harbour werd gebouwd in 1809, het isoleren van de Avon en Frome getijden tussen Cumberland Basin en Totterdown Lock. The increasing use of the Frome as an open sewer combined with the loss of the scouring action of the tides meant that it was now becoming a health hazard and in 1825 it was again diverted, with locks at Stone House, channelling the main flow through Mylne's Culvert to the tidal Avon at New Cut. 
Het toenemend gebruik van de Frome als een open riool in combinatie met het verlies van de schurende werking van de getijden betekende dat het nu was een gevaar voor de gezondheid worden en in 1825 was het weer omgeleid, met sluizen bij Stone House, de hoofdmoot van stroom door Mylne's duiker aan het getij Avon in New Cut. Up to 1858 the Frome was open along its whole length, and crossed by some 13 bridges. 
Tot 1858 werd de Frome open was over de gehele lengte, en doorkruist door ongeveer 13 bruggen. During the latter half of the 19th century, a culvert was built from Wade Street in St Judes to Stone Bridge, covering this stretch completely: Rupert Street and Fairfax Street run over this culverted section. 
Tijdens de tweede helft van de 19de eeuw, werd een duiker gebouwd van Wade Street in St. Judes naar Stone Bridge, die dit traject volledig: Rupert Street en Fairfax Street overreden gecultuveerd deze sectie. St Augustine's Trench from Stone Bridge to Draw Bridge (near the end of Baldwin Street) was covered over in 1893 and finally the rest of the Trench was covered over in 1938. [ 8 ] 
[bookmark: _GoBack]St Augustine's Trench van Stone Bridge to Bridge Draw (de buurt van het einde van Baldwin Street) was bedekt in 1893 en tenslotte de rest van de Trench was bedekt in 1938. 
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